
MEMORANDUM No. 2013-023
TO: 	 School District Superintendents
	 High School Principals
	 High School Counselors
	 Scholarship Coordinators
FROM: 	 Stephanie Brady, Consultant 
	 Douvas Scholarship
DATE: 	 February 24, 2014
SUBJECT: 	 Douvas Memorial Scholarship

Richard Crandall, Director
2300 Capitol Avenue
Hathaway Building, 2nd Floor
Cheyenne, WY 82002-2060
(307) 777-7690
edu.wyoming.gov

Douvas Memorial Scholarship for  
First-generation Americans available

Enclosed is information and an application for the Douvas Memorial Scholarship. The Douvas 
Memorial Scholarship is awarded to students who are first-generation Americans and are attend-
ing one of the seven Wyoming community colleges or the University of Wyoming. Two scholar-
ships in the amount of $500 each will be awarded. All necessary information can be found in the 
enclosed documents. Please feel free to make additional copies of the application to meet your 
local demand. These forms can also be found on our website: www.edu.wyoming.gov.  

If you have any questions regarding the Douvas Memorial Scholarship, please contact Stephanie 
Brady at stephanie.brady@wyo.gov or 307.777.3793.

SB/dr

Enclosures

Application Deadline for Scholarship is May 9, 2014
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